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RE: RIGHT TO KNOW 2417 WYNNEFIELD

From Josephine Erhart <jerhart@havtwp.com>
Date Sat 04/01/2025 02:19
To Evan Foster <evan.foster@proplogix.com>
Cc Cherie Steveline <csteveline@havtwp.com>

You don't often get email from jerhart@havtwp.com. Learn why this is important

IN ADDITON THERE ARE NO OPEN CODE VIOLATIONS NOR OPEN LIENS AGAINST THE
PROPERTY .THERE ARE NO DEMOLITION PERMITS ON FILE .
 

Joann Erhart
Township of Haverford
Use & Occupancy Coordinator
Department of Building & Codes
1014 Darby Road
Havertown, PA 19083
(610)-446-1000 ex. 2210
jerhart@havtwp.com
 

 
From: Josephine Erhart
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 3:47 PM
To: evan.foster@proplogix.com
Cc: Cherie Steveline <csteveline@havtwp.com>
Subject: RIGHT TO KNOW 2417 WYNNEFIELD
 
IN REGARD TO THE ABOVE RIGHT TO KNOW REQUEST I HAVE FOUND ALL PERMITS TO BE
CLOSED EXCEPT FOR THE FOLLOWING:
 
 
ROOFING PERMIT 2017-76745 – NO INSPECTION WAS CALLED FOR.  PERMIT REMAINED
OPEN.  PRE-INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE SCHEDULED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR REVIEW
PRIOR TO COMPLETING THE ROOF.
 
SINCERELY,
 

Joann Erhart
Township of Haverford
Use & Occupancy Coordinator
Department of Building & Codes
1014 Darby Road
Havertown, PA 19083
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